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Notice of Exhibition – High Technology Industry Williamtown (SSD-68721962), – 
CASA Comments 

CASA has reviewed the Aviation Constraints Section 6.15 of the EIS by Barr Planning 
(Revision 25 June) for the proposed High Technology Industry facilities adjacent to 
Williamtown Aerodrome.   
 
CASA has no issues with the Aviation Safety elements of the EIS. CASA agrees with the 
Mitigation Measures listed at the end of Section 6.15.  The site is offset from the runway by 
a significant distance and not near aircraft departure or approach zones. 
 
Notwithstanding that CASA is not an approval authority, CASA does not object to the 
proposed High Technology Industry facilities at Williamtown.   
 
It may be noted Defence is the Aerodrome Operator of Williamtown Aerodrome (unlike 
Darwin and Townsville which are ‘Joint User’ Airfields (Defence / Civilian).   Therefore, 
Defence comments would trump CASA comments.    
 
Pease note that CASA does not evaluate or comment on noise issues – that is generally a 
matter for the Planning Authority 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
David Alder 
Aerodrome Engineer 
26 July 2024 
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